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MEMORANDUM Equipment Maintenance

Roadway Maintenance
Collection & Drainage

To: Mayor and City Council Members Building & Grounds
Engineering

%! 53 Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator

FROM: Brian Stineman, Public Works Director

DATE: April 12,2018

RE; Request to Move On-Street Parking From the East to West Side of Orange Street

Between 5" and 6™ Streets

INTRODUCTION:

The Muscatine Traffic Committee has received a request from HyVee to permanently move the
on-street parking on Orange Street between 5™ and 6" Streets from the east to the west side of
the street.

BACKGROUND:

Parking on Orange Street between 5th and 6" Streets is currently allowed only on the east side of
the street. HyVee feels that more spaces would be available for residents, employees and
customers by allowing parking on the west side of the street to avoid the fire hydrant and alley
entrance on the east side.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:
Staff recommends that council approve this request to move on-street parking on Orange Street
between 5" and 6% Streets from the east side to the west side.

BACKUP INFORMATION:
N/A

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any
on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain



